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STATE OF

COLORADO Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

RE: Lamb Lakes, M-2018-039, Publication confirmation

William Schenderlein <bill@blueearthsolutions.net> Thu, Sep 20, 2018 at 7:56 AM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Jared — got your voicemail yesterday. I've attached the confirmation | received from the Coloradoan with the dates of
publication. First publication was on July 30 and notices were mailed to land and structure owners on August 1. Last
publication was August 20.

| also received your email with the geotechnical evaluation memo. | may need to call Tim for more clarification. | have
contacted Martin Marietta to see if they have additional geotechnical and/or groundwater information and will let you know
what | find out. While I'm waiting, | will continue to pursue the structure agreements.

Bl Schenderleln

Blue Earth Solutions, LLC
(970) 227-2803

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 2:11 PM

To: William Schenderlein <bill@blueearthsolutions.net>

Cc: Richard Rains <rraines@scwtp.org>; Cazier, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>
Subject: Lamb Lakes, M-2018-039, Engineering Evaluation and Factor of Safety

Hello Bill,

Thanks for meeting me at the site today. Attached is a Board approved memo that discusses factor of safety and
appropriate engineering evaluations. Tim Cazier in our office (cced here) can provide more information regarding this
issue should you have questions. Tim's extension is 8169.

Thanks,

Jared

Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist
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Text of Ad:

PUBLIC NOTICE

North Weld County Water District,
32825 CR 39, Lucerne, Colorado
80646; (970) 356-3020, has filed an
application for a Regular (112) Con-
struction Materials Operation Recla-
mation Permit with the Colorado
Mined Land Reclamation Board un-
der provisions of the Colorado Land
Reclamation Act for the extraction of
construction materials. The proposed
operation is known as Lamb Lakes
and is located in or near Section 3,
Township 7 North, Range 69 West of
the 6th Prime Meridian, Larimer
County, Colorado. The general loca-
tion of this operation is about one (1)
mile north of the City of Fort Collins,
Colorado and approximately 0.5
miles east of North Taft Hill Road.

The proposed date of commence-
ment for operations included in the
permit area is 2018 and the proposed
date of completion is 2029. The pro-
posed future use of the land is devel-
oped water storage. Additional infor-
mation and tentative decision date
may be obtained from the Division of
Reclamation, Mining and Safety;
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215,
Denver, Colorado 80203, (303) 866-
3567, or the Larimer County Clerk
and Recorder’s office, 200 W. Oak
Street, Fort Collins, Colorado, 80521,
(970) 498-7860 or the above-named
applicant.

Comments must be in writing and
must be received by the Division of
Reclamation, Mining, and Safety by
4:00 p.m. on September 10, 2018.
Please note that under the provisions
of C.R.S. 34-32.5-101 et seq. Com-
ments related to noise, truck traffic,
hours of operation, visual impacts,
effects on property values and other
social or economic concerns are issues
not subject to this Office’s jurisdic-
tion. These subjects, and similar ones,
are typically addressed by your local
governments, rather than the Divi-
sion of Reclamation, Mining, and
Safety or the Mined Land Reclama-
tion Board.

3063113
Coloradoan
July 30, Aug. 6, 13, 20, 2018
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